
Synagoga

Title: Synagoga

Description:

The core of the only preserved synagogue of the Polish type in Moravia dates from mid 16th
century. Its shape was mainly changed by the fundamental reconstruction in the Baroque style
after the fire of 1719, when the synagogue acquired its present appearance. The reconstruction
was designed by the Dietrichstein architect J. Ch. Oedtl, who also managed reconstruction of
the chateau. The last adaptations in 19th century only affected details, mainly the windows.
Following a costly and long-term reconstruction the synagogue was made accessible to the
public in early 1990s. At present the Regional Museum has installed an exhibition of the
history of the Jewish community in Mikulov there

E-mail: rmm@rmm.cz
Web URL: www.rmm.cz
Contact
person:
Phone: +420 727 914 223
Phone: +420 519 309 019
Fax: +420 519 309 030

Address: Husova 11, 692 01 Mikulov
GPS: 48°48'28.266"N 16°38'9.433"E

Opening
hours: Open: June, September Tue-Sun: 9-17; July, August Tue-Sun: 9-18; October Tue-Sun: 9-16
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